MEDICINAL CANNABIS PRODUCTS



THE GUIDE

Pharmacy Labelling | Printed Pharmacy Bags | Generic Bags & Packaging | General Stationery Items Printed Stationery Items | Promotional Products | Point Of Sale

Welcome to StirlingFildes

At StirlingFildes, our priority is and has always been our customers.

For over 85 years, we have supplied Australian pharmacies with a complete range of solutions for all their printing, packaging, consumable products, warehousing and logistics.

StirlingFildes is backed by a team focused on delivering exceptional experiences every time, and with a national network of distribution facilities, you can be assured that you'll receive the fastest and most reliable service.

Our commitment to meeting the needs of our customers drives us to continue to grow, and we offer a complete range of products and services to make sure we're the partner you need and want to deal with every day.

StirlingFildes - Your Partner, Your Way!

Our Vision

Our vision is to be a progressive & respected supplier to the Australian Healthcare Industry.

Our Mission

Our mission is to offer a complete solution for labelling, printing, packaging and consumables for Australian pharmacies, hospitals and vets. We endeavour to offer a purchasing experience that exceeds expectations by providing a comprehensive range of high quality products, competitive pricing and outstanding customer support.

Ordering

T: 1300 651 118 F: 1300 139 830 sales@stirlingfildes.com.au www.stirlingfildes.com.au

Contents

Pharmacy Labelling	1
Self Adhesive Labels	1
Dispensing Labels	2
Cannabis Advisory Labels	3
Additional Advisory Labels	4
Printed Pharmacy Bags	5
Printed Paper Bags	5
Printed Retail & Gift Bags	6
Reusable Bags	7
Generic Bags	8
Brown Paper Bags	8
White Paper Bags	8
Foil Bags	8
Plastic Bags	8
Specialty Bags	9
Magic Seal Bags	9
Secured Bags	9
Prescription Bags	9
Promotional Products	10
Prescription Folders	10
Plastic Wallets	11
Prescription Check Pads	11
Fridge Magnets	12
Name Badges	13
Compounding &	14
Packaging Range	
Jars, Methadone Bottles,	14
Paper Cups & Pump Bottles	
Bottles	15
Tablet Vials	16
Tablet Cartons	17

PPE Products	18
PPE Products	18
Floor Decals	18
Sneeze Screens	18
Chatlanam	10
Stationery	19
Repeat Authorisation Forms	19
Business Stationery	19
Generic Pharmacy Items	20
Additional Pharmacy Stationery	20
Pharmacy Items	20
General Stationery	21
Envelopes	21
Cello Tape	21
Plain Paper	21
Till Rolls	21
Stamps	22
Colop Stamps	22
Shiny Stamps	22
Printers & Toners	23
All Models	23 23
All Models	23
All Models Pricing Guns & Labels	23 24
All Models Pricing Guns & Labels One Line Pricing Guns & Labels	23 24 24
All Models Pricing Guns & Labels	23 24
All Models Pricing Guns & Labels One Line Pricing Guns & Labels	23 24 24
All Models Pricing Guns & Labels One Line Pricing Guns & Labels Two Line Pricing Guns & Labels	23 24 24 24
All Models Pricing Guns & Labels One Line Pricing Guns & Labels Two Line Pricing Guns & Labels Point of Sale Products	23 24 24 24 25
All Models Pricing Guns & Labels One Line Pricing Guns & Labels Two Line Pricing Guns & Labels Two Line Pricing Guns & Labels Fred POS / Mountaintop POS	23 24 24 24 25 25

Self Adhesive Labels

StirlingFildes can produce self adhesive labels in a variety of sizes, shapes and colours.

Whether it's a name and address label for Schedule 3 products, safety labels, alert labels or product labels, StirlingFildes has the capabilities to supply exactly what you need.

- Name and address labels
- Ideal for Schedule 3 products
- Alert labels for special offers
- Product labels
- Various sizes & shapes available



Dispensing Labels

Dispensing labels are a critical part of any retail pharmacy and an essential element in providing medicines information to consumers. The consistency and reliability of label performance is particularly important to ensure the information is presented to consumers at the highest level and the print quality is maintained over time without fading.

Our dispensing labels are manufactured in Australia on high quality top coated direct thermal paper and can be produced to suit all dispensing software systems. When it comes to dispensing labels, you can trust StirlingFildes.

- Highest quality base stock available
- Exceptional print quality
- Thermal labels
- Labels for all systems
- Free design service



Astrid dispensary LIGA NGUYEN B.P.HARM ST5 CHAPEL ST SOUTH YARRA VIC 3141 ST5 CHAPEL ST ST5 CHAPEL ST ST5 CHAPEL ST

Lockie Lots



Aquarius





Cannabis Advisory Labels

The information in this catalogue chart is no substitute for professional knowledge or judgement and users should exercise their own skill and care with respect to its use. Users are encouraged to consult with other sources, such as the Australian Pharmaceutical Formulary and Handbook and the manufacturer's Product Information to ensure the information provided in this catalogue chart is suitable for their purpose.





PH0000 | Small Label Holder 195mm x 107mm x 101mm



PH0001 | Large Label Holder 297mm x 107mm x 101mm

Additional Advisory Labels



PRINTED PHARMACY BAGS

Printed Paper Bags

Pharmacy paper bags provide an opportunity to send your brand home with your customers. For minimal extra cost to that of a generic bag, you can have a custom printed paper bag that promotes your pharmacy brand, contact information and services. Our paper bags are manufactured right here in Australia and offer high quality stock and an exceptional print finish that will ensure a professional look and feel for your pharmacy.

- Powerful branding
- Communicate business details and services
- Exceptional print quality
- Range of print options available
- High quality stock
- Free design service



PRINTED PHARMACY BAGS



Whether it's an elegant boutique bag or budget carry bag, StirlingFildes can help you make the right impression on your customers. Our range of paper carry bags can be used as a viable alternative to a plastic singlet bag and offer a stylish appearance that will compliment your pharmacy.

- Elegant boutique or budget bags
- Short runs available
- Use as a plastic bag alternative
- Range of print options available
- High quality stock
- Free design service









White Pape	r Twist Handle	Carry Bags	Brown Pap	er Twist Handle	e Carry Bags	Gloss White	Rope Handle	Carry Bags
Small	Medium	Large	Small	Medium	Large	Small	Medium	Large
Code: PTH001	Code: PTH002	Code: PTH003	Code: PTH005	Code: PTH006	Code: PTH007	Code: GB072	Code: GB074	Code: GB076
355mm x 240mm x 120mm	420mm x 320mm x 110mm	460mm x 380mm x 120mm	355mm x 240mm x 120mm	420mm x 320mm x 110mm	460mm x 380mm x 120mm	215mm x 180mm x 85mm	260mm x 200mm x 115mm	355mm x 240mm x 120mm
	250 per carton			200 per carton			120 per carton	

PRINTED PHARMACY BAGS

Reusable Bags

Many pharmacies have come to realise the benefits of selling or giving away reusable bags.

The versatility of a reusable bag means that they can be used for many different things and are a fantastic alternative to many other brand awareness options.

- Reusable environmental bags
- Fantastic brand awareness and marketing tool •
- Variety of colours & styles available
- Range of print options available
- Free design service



Calico Bags

Caring for you

My Health

GENERIC BAGS

Brown Paper Bags



Small Brown Paper Bags	Medium Brown Paper Bags	Large Brown Paper Bags	Brown Paper Bags with Handle
Code: PB040	Code: PB050	Code: PB060	Code: PB062
210mm x 90mm x 45mm	255mm x 122mm x 52mm	370mm x 205mm x 70mm	320mm x 110mm x 420mm
5,000 per box	2,500 per box	1,000 per box	200 per box

White Paper Bags





Small White Paper Bags	Medium White Paper Bags	Large White Paper Bags
Code: PB090	Code: PB100	Code: PB110
220mm x 95mm x 45mm	250mm x 127mm x 51mm,	350mm x 222mm x 51mm
5,000 per box	2,500 per box	1,000 per box

Foil Bags



Plastic Bags



*Availability subject to local legislation

Small Foil Bags	Medium Foil Bags	Large Multi-use Plastic Bags
Code: PB150	Code: PB151	Code: PB072
282mm x 95mm x 45mm	307mm x 165mm x 58mm	610mm x 300mm x 200mm
500 per box	500 per box	1,000 per box



SPECIALTY BAGS

Magic Seal Bags









Small Magic Seal Bags	Medium Magic Seal Bags	Large Magic Seal Bags	Jumbo Magic Seal Bags
Code: PB030	Code: PB020	Code: PB015	Code: PB010
180mm x 100mm	230mm x 150mm	205mm x 255mm	305mm x 230mm
1,000 per box	1,000 per box	1,000 per box	1,000 per box

Secured Bags



Medium White Panel Magic Seal Bags	Large White Panel Magic Seal Bags	Privacy Bags	Tamper Evident Bags
Code: PB002	Code: PB003	Code: PB089	Code: PB155
280mm x 150mm	330mm x 205mm	305mm x 230mm	233mm x 310mm + 30mm receipt
2,000 per box	2,000 per box	500 per box	100 per box

Prescription Bags







Small Prescription Bags	Large Prescription Bags	Small Polythene Dispensing Bags	Large Polythene Dispensing Bags
Code: PB120	Code: PB130	Code: PB240	Code: PB241
230mm x 170mm	300mm x 200mm	230mm x 180mm	305mm x 200mm
6,000 per box	4,000 per box	1,000 per box	1,000 per box

Prescription Folders

Prescription repeat folders are a great reference tool for your customers that provide easy access to contact information, opening hours and services for your pharmacy.

As a communication link between your pharmacy and consumers, a smart prescription folder can help you not only retain repeat business but add value to your customers.

- Exceptional print quality
- High quality base stock
- Advertise business details, hours and services
- Variety of print options available
- Free design service



Size	215mm x 125mm
Stock	150gsm Gloss

Plastic Wallets

Prescription wallets offer a convenient way for your customers to safely manage their prescription repeats and other important medical cards and documents in the one place.

Available in a wide range of plastic colours, prescription wallets offer a professional method of advertising that will keep your pharmacy front of mind with your customers and provide important contact information when required. Reinforce your pharmacy services & brand

270mm x 185mm (open)

- Variety of print options
- Variety of plastic colours available
- Free design service

Sizes

						Re leaf	
		PlantMed	Plant		Re	Springwood Vapes	Springwood Vapes
A. Rostov & S. Miller Medmanagement Consulting P/L (Props.) 496 CENTRE ROAD, BENTLEIGH VIC 3204 PHONE: (03) 9964 3801 FAX: (03) 9964 3811	Medr 496 C	PlantMed Dr John Teh Shop 17288 Newmarket Road Witston OLD 4051 Tel: (07) 3193 92800 Opening Hours Mon. F. 8. 830an - 500pm Saurday 8.00am - 500pm	6	Prelease Management	E: stkilda	2/41 Watland St, Springwood QLD 4127	SPRINGWOOD COMPOUNDING PHARMACY Dr Richard Lai (Prop.) 2/41 2/41 Watland St. Springwood 0LD 4127 Ph: 0484 383 446

Prescription Check Pads

Manage the workflow of incoming and outgoing prescriptions. StirlingFildes can design a prescription check that optimizes the flow of scripts in your pharmacy and ensures a best practice approach where crucial information is not missed or forgotten.

Script for: Self	Other 000000
No. of customers:	
No. of items:	
Family name:	
First name:	
Address:	
Concession No.	
	Exp/
wedicare No.	
	Exp/
DOB:	Exp/
DOB: Generic Y / N	Exp/ PRF Sticker Time In:
DOB: / / / Generic Y / N Waiting Y / N	Exp/
DOB: /// Generic Y/N Waiting Y/N Taken by:	Exp. / /
DOB: /// Generic Y/N Waiting Y/N Taken by:	Exp. / /
Waiting Y / N	Exp. / /
DOB:/ Generic Y / N Waiting Y / N Taken by: Pharmacist Counselling /	Exp. // PRF Sticker Time In: Call back time:
DOB:/ M Generic Y / N Waiting Y / N Taken by: Pharmacist Counselling / Phase present when collect	Exp. // PRF Sticker Time In: Call back time: Given out by: Ovoes:
DOB:/ M Generic Y / N Waiting Y / N Taken by: Pharmacist Counselling / Phase present when collect	Exp PRF Sticker Time In: Call back time: Given out by: 'Notes: ting 0000000



Prescription checks can be individually numbered and perforated to provide a receipt for the patient to return and collect their prescription.

- Customised pads that suit your pharmacy
- Free design available
- Numbered & Perforated

Sizes	125mm x 215mm	95mm x 205mm

Fridge Magnets

Constantly have your pharmacy brand, name and contact information right in front of your customers by giving out a well designed fridge magnet.

Increase brand familiarity and enhance the communication link between you and your customers by being there when you're needed.

- Variety of print options
- Range of sizes available
- Reinforce your pharmacy services & brand
- Free design service

Sizes	70mm x 50mm	90mm x 55mm
-------	-------------	-------------





496 CENTRE ROAD, BENTLEIGH VIC 3204 PHONE: (03) 9964 0800 FAX: (03) 9964 3811



SPRINGWOOD COMPOUNDING PHARMACY

Dr Richard Lai (Prop.) 2/41 2/41 Watland St, Springwood QLD 4127 **Ph: 0484 383 446** Email: springwoodcompoundingpharmacy@outlook.com

Name Badges

A branded name badge for your pharmacy will personalise the services you offer and help to build closer relationships with your customers.

StirlingFildes can print full colour name badges with a range of options that will fit nicely with your pharmacy image.

- High quality full colour logos and text
- Variety of print and size options available
- Free design service

Sizes	64mm x 1	5mm	74	mm x 25mm		74mm x 35mm
Options	Pin Back	Clip E	Back	Magnetic Ba	ck	Dome Coating



astríd

Jars



Glass Ointment Jar 15ml	Glass Ointment Jar 30ml		Glass Ointn	nent Jar 60ml
Code: JAR015CL	Code: JAR030CL	Code: JAR030AM	Code: JAR060CL	Code: JAR060AM
10 per pack	10 per pack		10 per pack	



Methadone Bottles, Paper Cups & Pump Bottles

10 per pack



20 per pack

Plastic Methadone Bottle 30ml	Plastic Methadone Bottle 50ml	Plastic Methadone Bottle 100ml	Plastic Methadone Bottle 200ml	White Paper Cup 60ml	White Paper Cup 120ml	Pump Bottles
Code: BOTCR030	Code: BOTCR050	Code: BOTCR100	Code: BOTCR200	Code: PMC060	Code: PMC120	Code: BOT300P
Child Proof Cap	Child Proof Cap	Child Proof Cap	Child Proof Cap	Small - 60ml	Medium - 120ml	300ml
50 per pack	50 per pack	50 per pack	50 per pack	2,000 per box	1,000 per box	189 per pack

9 per pack

Compatible with Child Proof Cap | Bottles



60 per pack







500 per carton



500 per carton



Glass Bottle (Flat) 100ml	Glass Bottle (Flat) 200ml	Glass Bottle (Round) 100ml	Glass Poison Bottle 50ml	Glass Poison Bottle 100ml	Glass Poison Bottle 200ml	Glass Poison Bottle 500ml
Code: BOT100CLF	Code: BOT200CLF	Code: BOT100CLR	Code: BOTP050AM	Code: BOTP100AM	Code: BOTP200AM	Code: BOTP500AM
Standard Cap	Standard Cap	Tampertell	Wadded Cap	Tampertell Cap	Tampertell Cap	Child Proof Cap
10 per pack	10 per pack	10 per pack	10 per pack	10 per box	10 per pack	10 per pack

50 per pack



Not Compatible with Child Proof Cap | Bottles

50 per pack

10 per pack



Glass Dropper 15ml	Glass Dropper 25ml	Plastic Tablet Bottle 35ml	Plastic Tablet Bottle 150ml	Plastic Tablet Bottle 250ml	Glass Bottle (Round) 500ml
Code: BOT015ADR	Code: BOT025ADR	Code: BOTPW035	Code: BOTPW150	Code: BOTPW250	Code: BOT500AMR
Dropper Cap	Dropper Cap	Tampertell Cap	Tampertell Cap	Tampertell Cap	Standard Wadded Cap
10 per pack	10 per pack	50 per pack	12 per pack	10 per pack	6 per pack

Tablet Vials



Code: VIAL004CL	Code: VIAL004AM	Code: VIAL006CL	Code: VIAL006AM	Code: VIAL008CL	Code: VIAL008AM	Code: VIAL012CL	Code: VIAL012AM
Screv	w Cap	Screv	v Cap	Screv	v Cap	Screv	v Cap
50 per pack 50 per pack		50 pe	r pack	50 pe	r pack		











Vial 16 Drachm		Vial 20	Drachm	Vial 40 Drachm		
Code: VIAL016CL	Code: VIAL016AM	Code: VIAL020CL	Code: VIAL020AM	Code: VIAL040CL	Code: VIAL040AM	
Screw Cap Screw Cap		v Cap	Screv	w Cap		
50 ре	50 per pack		50 per pack		r pack	

Child Resistant Tablet Vials



Vial 6 E	Drachm	Vial 8 D	Drachm	Vial 13	Drachm	Vial 16	Drachm
Code: VIALCR006C	Code: VIALCR006A	Code: VIALCR008C	Code: VIALCR008A	Code: VIALCR013C	Code: VIALCR013A	Code: VIALCR016C	Code: VIALCR016A
Child Resi	stant Cap	Child Resistant Cap		Child Resistant Cap		Child Resistant Cap	
50 pe	r pack	50 per pack		50 per pack		50 per pack	



Vial 20	Drachm	Vial 40	Drachm	
Code: VIALCR020C	Code: VIALCR020A	Code: VIALCR040C	Code: VIALCR040A	
Child Res	istant Cap	Child Resistant Cap		
50 per pack		50 per pack		

Tablet Cartons



Tablet Carton 1 Tablet Carton 2		Tablet Carton 3	
Code: TC001	Code: TC002	Code: TC003	
143mm x 50mm x 20mm	162mm x 75mm x 14mm	162mm x 75mm x 24mm	
50 per pack	50 per pack	50 per pack	







Tablet Carton 4	Tablet Carton 5	Tablet Carton 6
Code: TC004	Code: TC005	Code: TC006
178mm x 76mm x 51mm	90mm x 50mm x 15mm	100mm x 77mm x 13mm
50 per pack	50 per pack	50 per pack







Tablet Carton 7	Tablet Carton 8	Tablet Carton 9
Code: TC007	Code: TC008	Code: TC009
110mm x 45mm x 37mm	112mm x 77mm x 13mm	110mm x 55mm x 15mm
50 per pack	50 per pack	50 per pack

PPE PRODUCTS

PPE



Disposable Face Masks	Disposable Kids Face Masks	Disposable Face Masks Filter Inserts	Disposable Face Shields	Vinyl Disposable Gloves			
Code: MASK50	Code: MASKKID	Code: MASK70	Code: MASK60	Code: GLOVE001	Code: GLOVE002	Code: GLOVE003	Code: GLOVE004
TGA Approved	Kids Size	125mm x 80mm	TGA Approved	SMALL	MEDIUM	LARGE	EXTRA LARGE
50 Masks per box	50 Masks per box	10 Filters per box	10 Shields per box	100 per box / 5 boxes per carton			

Social Distancing Floor Decals

Sneeze Screens





PROTECT YOURSELF & OTHERS - PLEASE STAY BEHIND RED LINE

Social Distancing Floor Decals	Social Distancing Floor Decals	Sneeze Screens
Code: MC420	Code: MC419	Code: MC421
300mm Circle	1500mm x 75mm	6mm thickness 750mm (W) x 900mm (H)
5 decals per pack	2 decals per pack	200ml gap



STATIONERY

Repeat Authorisation Forms

Noosa Pharmacy & Dispensary Shop 2, 911 Hastings Street	P(03)90772446 (HELLO@ASTRID.HEALTH	Stock	80gsm
,/	Agurt'saddres astrid south varaves 3:44	Size	A5 - 210mm x 148m
certify that I have received the medication and the information and pricing relating to any private supply has been conveyed to me.	Date of supply Patient's or Agent's signature	Repeat	Authorisation Form
Prescription no. this supply Date this authorisation prepared	Locatify that have received the medication and the information and pricing relating to any private supply has been conveyed to me.		
	Prescription no. this supply Date this authorisation prepared		
No. of repeats authorised \$			
PBS Approval no. discontest (including original supplie) only original not supplied only only only	No. No. of repeats authorised		
Original prescription details No. of times already Priced items	Date PBS Approvalno. disponsed (including inginal supply). If original not supplied insert "0"		
	Original prescription details No. of times already Priced items only		
Driginal prescription transcription (item, strength, quantity, directions and deferred upphy if applicable)			
Authority Entitlement number	Original prescription transcription (item, strength, quantity, directions and deferred supply if applicable)		
Valent 6 anne 6. address Post code Priv	Authority Entitlement number		
Patient's Priv	address Postcode Priv		
Serial Prescriber Priv	Patient's Priv Patient's Priv Patient's Priv		
Private Repeat Authorisation alid only if the patient/pharmacist or duplicate prescription is attached	Serial Prescriber Priv Priv		

Business Stationery

Custom printed business stationery is an important part of the marketing and communication of your pharmacy. Not only does it reinforce your brand and professionalism, but printed stationery is an effective means of establishing credibility and trust for your business. StirlingFildes offer a wide range of options and can design stationery that will reflect your brand.

- Exceptional print quality
- Variety of print options available
- High quality base stock
- Free design service



Plain Face and Window Face available

GENERIC PHARMACY ITEMS

Additional Pharmacy Stationery









Small Label Holder	Large Label Holder	Shelf Talker Clips	PBS Claims Storage Box	Eye Drops Label
Code: PH0000	Code: PH0001	Code: MC035	Code: MC038	Code: MC065
195mm x 107mm x 101mm	297mm x 107mm x 101mm		380mm x 220mm x 140mm	38mm x 175mm
Each	Each	100 per pack	25 boxes per pack	1000 per pack

Salah Land

Pharmacy Items



Generic Prescription Pads	Generic Prescription Checks	Clear Plastic Filing Pockets	Generic Prescription Folder
Code: MC020	Code: MC025	Code: MC028	Code: MC040
250 per pad / 4 per pack	250 per pad	100 per pack	500 per pack



Out of Stock Cards Code: MC410 50mm x 75mm

200 per pack

GENERAL STATIONERY

Envelopes









11B Plain Face Envelope	11B Window Face Envelope	DL Plain Face Envelope	DL Window Face Envelope
Code: EV010	Code: EV015	Code: EV030	Code: EV040
90mm x 145mm	90mm x 145mm	110mm x 220mm	110mm x 220mm
500 per box	500 per box	500 per box	500 per box

Cello Tape









Small Cello Tape Rolls	Medium Cello Tape Rolls	Large Cello Tape Rolls	Large Tape Dispenser
Code: TA010	Code: TA020	Code: TA030	Code: TD010
12mm x 66mm	18mm x 66mm	48mm x 75mm	
Pack of 12	Pack of 8	Pack of 6	Each

Plain Paper



A4 Reflex Paper
Code: MC080
5 Reams per box

Till Rolls



STAMPS

Colop Stamps

ORIGINAL SUPPLY DEFERRED

IMMEDIATE SUPPLY NECESSARY

ORIGINAL SUPPLY DEFERRED

I CERTIFY THIS TO BE A TRUE COPY OF THE ORIGINAL DOCUMENT

SIGNED DATE /.....

I CERTIFY THIS IS A TRUE COPY OF THE ORIGINAL DOCUMENT
SIGNED
DATE

DISPENSED & CANCELLED

I certify this to be a true copy of the original document,

sighted by me on

Pharmacist

SAMPLE PHARMACY

Sample M. Pharm. Shop 4/40 Sample Street Sample NSW 2477 P: (02) 0000 0000 F: (02) 0000 0000 ABN: 00 000 000 000 Approval No: 000000 Email: samplepharmacy@outlook.com

(Square) Custom Self-Inking Stamps				
Stamp Name	Size	Max. Lines		
(Square) Colop 12	12mm x 12mm	2		
(Square) Colop 17	17mm x 17mm	4		
(Square) Colop 24	24mm x 24mm	6		
(Square) Colop 30	31mm x 31mm	8		
(Square) Colop 43	43mm x 43mm	10		

Custom Self-Inking Date Stamps

itamp Name Size	
43mm 43mm	6
30mm x 20mm	4
45mm x 30mm	6
50mm x 40mm	6
60mm x 40mm	6
76mm x 37mm	4
	43mm 43mm 30mm x 20mm 45mm x 30mm 50mm x 40mm 60mm x 40mm

Stock Self-Inking Date Only Stamps			
Stamp Name	Size		
(Date) Colop 3	3mm Date		
(Date) Colop 4	4mm Date		

*Available in Black, Blue & Red ink only



Colop 20



Ink Colours	
Black	
Blue	
Red	
Violet	
Green	

e Max			
Stamp Name	Size	Lines	
Colop 10	26 mmx 10mm	2	
Colop 15	69mm x 10mm	2	
Colop 20	38mm x 14mm	3	
Colop 25	75mm x 15mm	4	
Colop 30	47mm x 18mm	4	
Colop 35	50mm x 30mm	8	
Colop 40	59mm x 23mm	6	
Colop 45	82mm x 25mm	6	
Colop 50	69mm x 30mm	8	
Colop 52	30mm x 20mm	4	
Colop 53	45mm x 30mm	8	
Colop 54	50mm x 40mm	9	
Colop 55	60mm x 40mm	9	
Colop 60	76mm x 37mm	9	

Ink Colours			
Black	Violet		
Blue	Green		
Red			

Shiny Stamps

Custom Self-Inking Stamps			
Stamp Name	Size	Max. Lines	
STP 10	26 mmx 10mm	2	
STP 15	70mm x 10mm	2	
STP 20	38mm x 14mm	3	
STP 25	75mm x 15mm	4	
STP 30	47mm x 18mm	4	
STP 35	50mm x 30mm	8	
STP 40	58mm x 22mm	6	
STP 45	82mm x 25mm	6	
STP 50	65mm x 30mm	8	
STP 53	45mm x 30mm	8	
STP 54	50mm x 40mm	9	
STP 55	64mm x 40mm	9	
STP 60	75mm x 38mm	9	

PRINTERS & TONERS

Printers, Scanners & Accessories



Kyocera P2040DN Mono Laser	Kyocera P3145DN Mono Laser	Kyocera P5021CDN Colour Laser	Kyocera P6230CDN Colour Laser	Kyocera P6235CDN Colour Laser
Code: KYO2040DN	Code: KYO3145DN	Code: KYO5021CDN	Code: KYO6230CDN	Code: KYO6235CDN
375mm x 393mm x 272mm (WXDXH)	380mm x 410mm x 285mm (WXDXH)	410mm x 410mm x 329mm (WXDXH)	390mm x 532mm x 409.5mm (WXDXH)	390mm x 532mm x 409.5mm (WXDXH)
Up to 40ppm A4 Monochrome per minute	Up to 45ppm A4 Monochrome per minute	Up to 21ppm A4 Colour and Monochrome per minute	Up to 30ppm A4 per minute	Up to 35ppm A4 per minute









Each



Kyocera PF-1100 Paper Feeder	Kyocera PF-3110 Paper Feeder	Kyocera PF-5100 Paper Tray	Zebra ZD220D Direct Thermal Printer	Zebra DS 9308 Scanner
Code: KYO1100PF	Code: KYO3110PT	Code: KY05100PT	Code: ZEBZD220D	Code: SCANDS9308
375mm x 100mm x 393mm	510mm x 211mm x 470mm	390mm x 116mm x 515mm		
Compatible with P2040DN	Compatible with P3145DN	Compatible with P6230CDN & P6235CDN	203 dpi/8 dots per minute	Each

Toners | All models available



Kyocera FS-2020D TK-344 Toner Kit	Kyocera FS-2100DN TK-3104 Toner Kit	Kyocera FS-2000D TK-310 Toner Kit	Kyocera TK-3164 Black Toner Kit	Brother TN-2250 Toner Kit
Code: IJ135	Code: IJ122	Code: IJ132	Code: IJ426	Code: IJ312
Each	Each	Each	Each	Each

Each

Stelatera Tesszak	Rentra Brentra		IS KUDERA
Kyocera TK-5274K Toner Kit	Kyocera TK-5274C Toner Kit	Kyocera TK-5274M Toner Kit	Kyocera TK-5274Y Toner Kit
Code: IJ417	Code: IJ417A	Code: IJ417B	Code: IJ417C

Each

Each

PRICING GUNS & LABELS

One Line Pricing Guns & Labels









Motex M1 Pricing Gun	Fildes 1Y Pricing Gun	Motex M1 Ink Roller	Fildes 1Y Ink Roller
Code: GU037	Code: GU059	Code: IR060	Code: IR030
8 Band	8 Band		8 Band
Each	Each	Each	Each

	SPECIAL		
Fluro Green Labels	Red Special Labels	White Labels	Fluro Red Labels
Code: GL010	Code: GL020	Code: GL030	Code: GL035
21mm x 12mm	21mm x 12mm	21mm x 12mm	21mm x 12mm
1,000 per roll	1,000 per roll	1,000 per roll	1,000 per roll

		BOOROWA PHARMACY
		6385 3211
Fluro Yellow Labels	Fluro Orange Labels	Custom Printed Labels
Code: GL040	Code: GL045	
21mm x 12mm	21mm x 12mm	21mm x 12mm
1,000 per roll	1,000 per roll	1,000 per roll

Two Line Pricing Guns & Labels



() Linear





Motex M2 Pricing Gun	Fildes 2Y Pricing Gun	Motex M2 Ink Roller	Fildes 2Y Ink Roller
Code: GU036	Code: GU060	Code: IR065	Code: IR031
10 Band	8 Band		
Each	Each	Each	Each

		Normal Price OUR PRICE	Value ASCOT CHEMWORLD CHEMIST Our Pice
White Labels	Fluro Yellow Labels	Normal/Our Price Labels	Custom Printed Labels
Code: GL200	Code: GL201	Code: GL202	
26mm x 16mm	26mm x 16mm	26mm x 16mm	26mm x 16mm

Fred POS



Thermal 3 Across Labels	Thermal 3 Across Yellow Strip Labels	Thermal 3 Across Blue Labels	Thermal Shelf Tickets
Code: PO080	Code: PO081	Code: PO084	Code: PO035
7,500/Roll 2 rolls per pack	7,500/Roll 2 rolls per pack	7,500/Roll 2 rolls per pack	2,000/Roll 5 rolls per pack









Yellow Thermal Shelf Tickets	Thermal Till Rolls (POS)	Laser Account Forms	Zebra DS 9308 Scanner
Code: PO200	Code: TR085	Code: CP171	Code: SCANDS9308
50mm x 25mm	80mm x 80mm x 17mm		
2,000/Roll 5 rolls per pack	50 Rolls	2,000 Sheets per box	Each

Mountaintop POS









Direct Thermal Labels	Thermal Till Rolls (POS)	Laser Account Forms	Zebra DS 9308 Scanner
Code: PO170	Code: TR085	Code: CP141	Code: SCANDS9308
50mm x 25mm	80mm x 80mm x 17mm		
1,500/Roll 5 rolls per pack	50 Rolls	2,000 Sheets per box	Each

Amfac POS







Thermal 3 Across Labels	Thermal 3 Across Yellow Strip Labels	Thermal 3 Across Blue Labels	Thermal Till Rolls (POS)
Code: PO080	Code: PO081	Code: PO084	Code: TR085
			80mm x 80mm x 17mm
7,500/Roll 2 rolls per pack	7,500/Roll 2 rolls per pack	7,500/Roll 2 rolls per pack	50 Rolls



Laser Account Forms	Zebra DS 9308 Scanner
Code: CP041	Code: SCANDS9308
2,000 Sheets per box	Each

Pharmasol Lots POS



Thermal 3 Across Labels	Thermal 3 Across Yellow Strip Labels	Thermal 3 Across Blue Labels	Thermal Till Rolls (POS)	Laser Account Forms	Zebra DS 9308 Scanner
Code: PO080	Code: PO081	Code: PO084	Code: TR085	Code: CP071	Code: SCANDS9308
			80mm x 80mm x 17mm		
7,500/Roll 2 rolls per pack	7,500/Roll 2 rolls per pack	7,500/Roll 2 rolls per pack	50 Rolls	2,000 Sheets per box	Each

Minfos POS



Adhesive Barcode Labels	Paper Shelf Labels	Board Shelf Labels	Yellow Board Shelf Labels	Thermal Till Rolls	Zebra DS 9308 Scanner
Code: PO071	Code: PO073	Code: PO074	Code: PO076	Code: TR085	Code: SCANDS9308
88 per sheet (25mm x 25mm)	44 per sheet (50mm x 25mm)	44 per sheet (50mm x 25mm)	44 per sheet (50mm x 25mm)	80mm x 80mm x 17mm	
250 sheets	100 sheets	250 sheets	250 sheets	50 Rolls	Each

Simple POS







Thermal 3 Across Labels	Thermal 3 Across Yellow Strip Labels	Thermal 3 Across Blue Labels	Simple Blaster Thermal Shelf Labels
Code: PO080	Code: PO081	Code: PO084	Code: PO110
7,500/Roll 2 rolls per pack	7,500/Roll 2 rolls per pack	7,500/Roll 2 rolls per pack	2,000/Roll 3 rolls per pack







Laser Account Forms	Thermal Till Rolls	Zebra DS 9308 Scanner
Code: CP031	Code: TR085	Code: SCANDS9308
	80mm x 80mm x 17mm	
2,000 Sheets per box	50 Rolls	Each

Z Software







Thermal 3 Across Labels	Thermal 3 Across Yellow Strip Labels	Thermal 3 Across Blue Labels	Adhesive Barcode Labels	
Code: PO080	Code: PO081	Code: PO084	Code: PO071	
			88 per sheet (25mm x 25mm)	
7,500/Roll 2 rolls per pack	7,500/Roll 2 rolls per pack	7,500/Roll 2 rolls per pack	250 sheets	









Paper Shelf Labels	Board Shelf Labels	Yellow Board Shelf Labels	Thermal Shelf Tickets	
Code: PO073	Code: P0073 Code: P0081		Code: PO035	
44 per sheet (50mm x 25mm)	44 per sheet (50mm x 25mm)	44 per sheet (50mm x 25mm)	50mm x 25mm	
100 sheets	250 sheets	250 sheets	2,000/Roll 5 rolls per pack	







Thermal Till Rolls	Yellow Thermal Shelf Tickets	Zebra DS 9308 Scanner
Code: TR085	Code: PO200	Code: SCANDS9308
80mm x 80mm x 17mm	50mm x 25mm	
50 Rolls	2,000/Roll 5 rolls per pack	Each

StirlingFildes Product Catalogue www.stirlingfildes.com.au sales@stirlingfildes.com.au 1300 651 118

Locations

Victoria 632 Mitcham Road Vermont 3133

New South Wales 1 Binburra Ave Toowoon Bay 2261

Oueensland 1/17 Hook Street Capalaba 4157

Western Australia 1/14 Principal Link Malaga 6090